



Boys & Girls Club of the Tri-County Area in Partnership with Oshkosh United Soccer Club Soccer Camp COVID-19 Plan for the 2021 Season

In an effort to help prevent the spread of COVID-19, we have been working closely with medical professionals and our local health department, in addition to following CDC guidelines as we prepared and trained staff to care for your child(ren). The following policies and procedures have been put in place for the safety of all. We ask that all families follow these guidelines so our players can have the best soccer experience possible.

General Health Guidelines

- All participants will be screened and have their temperature checked upon arrival.
- Participants should not attend soccer camp if they have any of the following symptoms:

COVID-19 exposure in the past 14 days

- Sore throat
- Shortness of breath or difficulty breathing
- Fever greater than 100.4 F

- Chills
- Headache
- Sinus congestion
- Cough that is persistent
- Vomiting or diarrhea
- Rash
- Participants that are at increased risk for COVID-19 should consult with a medical professional before attending any public events, including soccer at the Club.
- Participant attendance will be tracked using KidTrax (Boys & Girls Club attendance tracker) for contact tracing purposes.

Soccer Camp Protocols

- Participants should not enter the field until 10 minutes before the start of their camp time.
- Participants are required to wear a face mask at all times.
- Coaches and Club staff are required to wear face masks and will remain at least three feet apart from players at all times.
- Players will have a specified location to leave their bag and water bottle that is at least three feet apart from others. Benches or chairs will not be used. When participants arrive at soccer camp, they may warm-up with a partner by passing the ball back and forth or by juggling.
- Participants should leave the camp immediately following their camp time and any equipment that was used such as cones or soccer balls will be sanitized before the next camp session.
- Parents/guardians should "drop and go" for camp or remain in their vehicles. Spectators are not allowed during soccer camp. If weather prohibits outdoor play, participants will utilize the Boys & Girls Club gymnasium.
- Participants are encouraged to wash their hands/bring hand sanitizer and use it upon arrival at practice, before taking a water break and before departing to go home.

- Each participant should bring plenty of water for the training as sharing water is prohibited and the Club water fountains remain un-usable at this time.
- It is recommended that participants only travel to/from soccer with members of their family. If ride sharing is a necessity, consider carpooling with the same family for each occasion and players should wear masks while in the car.
- Training pinnies will not be shared.
- Participants should wear a mask as they transition from the car to the field and when they transition from the field back to the car.
- Participants should come dressed in athletic apparel including soccer cleats and shin guards and ready to play. A soccer shirt will be provided for each player and participants are asked to wear the shirt each day to camp.
- Participants will not shake hands before or after any matches.

Illness & COVID-19 Exposure Protocol

Boys & Girls Club of the Tri-County Area in partnership with Oshkosh United Soccer Club will do all that we can to mitigate as much risk as possible. Please review the policies below to better understand how we will address ill children and potential COVID-19 exposure.

If Children Become III With Symptoms of ANY Type While at the Club

If children begin to show signs of sickness, including, but not limited to developing a fever greater than 100.4, respiratory infection symptoms, etc. they will be sent home immediately. The child will be separated from other children in a designated room and allowed to rest until they are picked up. Staff who are assigned to supervise them while they wait will practice social distancing and use PPE (personal protective equipment, ie. mask, gloves). Staff will always err on the side of caution, which means even if you believe it is allergies your child will likely be sent home until symptom free. This is for the protection and safety of all. Parents/guardians should have a back up plan for care in the event a child is sent home from the Club sick and cannot return until symptom free.

- Parents/guardians will be called to pick up the child ASAP.
- Parents/guardians will be directed to call their health care provider to discuss the child's symptoms and possible need for evaluation.
 - In order for an ill child to return one of three things must happen:
 - The Club receives a signed medical physician's note stating the symptomatic child was seen in-person and the child is cleared to return to the Club.
 - The symptomatic child is tested and receives a negative PCR Covid-19 test. The Club will not accept rapid test results; only PCR test results will be accepted. A negative test result must be provided to Club staff prior to the child's return.
 - The symptomatic child remains out of Club programming for 10 consecutive days.
- Children who have had contact with or reside with a family member with a pending COVID-19 test and do not have symptoms, no action is necessary. If the child is showing signs of illness, the child should self isolate.
 - If a child has had contact with someone with a confirmed case of COVID-19, they must go home immediately and self quarantine for 14 days and call their health care provider.

If There is a Positive Case of COVID-19 at the Club

If there is a positive case of COVID-19 among a child or staff member, the facility will close immediately and the Club will await directions for reopening from the Green Lake County Health Department. The facility will be thoroughly cleaned and disinfected. Parents/guardians should be ready for changes and prepare for possible shutdowns, quarantines, and other precautionary or responsive measures that may leave a family without care for up to 14 days.

- Parents/guardians will be notified of the positive test for COVID-19 and the need for closure of the facility and informed of what symptoms to watch for in their children.
- The child or staff member that has a positive test will be directed about home isolation from their health care provider. The Green Lake County Health Department will be notified and will investigate all contacts.
 - A positive test for COVID-19 will likely result in an entire group being required to self-isolate for 14 days. Parents/guardians should be aware of this in advance.

These protocols are subject to change at any time depending on the recommendations of local health authorities, state or national health authorities.